
URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
JUNE 24, 2013 

 
Page 1 – URA Board Minutes, June 24, 2013 

 
0:00 DATE:  COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL, CITY OF WOODBURN, 

COUNTY OF MARION, STATE OF OREGON, JUNE 24, 2013. 
 

CONVENED:   The meeting convened at 6:06 p.m. with Chair Figley presiding. 
 

 ROLL CALL: 
Chair Figley Present  
Member Cox Present 
Member Lonergan Present 
Member McCallum Present 
Member Morris Absent 
Member Ellsworth Present 
 
Staff Present: City Administrator Derickson, City Attorney Shields, Economic & 
Community Development Director Hendryx, Assistant City Engineer Liljequist, 
Finance Director Shearer, Communications Coordinator Horton, City Recorder 
Pierson. 

 
0:00 CONSENT AGENDA 

A.   Urban Renewal Agency minutes of June 10, 2013. 
McCallum/Lonergan… adopt the Consent Agenda.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 
0:01 ASSOCIATION BUILDING – WORK SESSION  

Economic and Development Director Hendryx provided a staff report and reminded the 
Board that Constructive Form was the consultant picked to work on the Association 
Building.  Director Hendryx stated that this work session is to get individual members 
input on how the building is used.  Kina Voelz from Constructive Form informed the 
Board that  in June they began work on as built drawings and are now starting to begin 
construction and code analysis.  Ellen Wyoming from Cogan Owen Cogan provided a 
survey that will be given to stakeholders in the community.  Member Ellsworth stated 
that she would like to see real estate agents, the Police Chief and the Fire Chief added to 
the stakeholders list. Ms. Wyoming went through the questions on the survey with the 
Board to receive their input. After discussion Director Hendryx stated that they will 
continue with community outreach and they are working to have recommendations for 
the building completed by early fall. Director Hendryx added that there is public interest 
in having the Grant and Loan Program extended down to 99E and Young Street.   Chair 
Figley stated that it could be added as a formal agenda item and Director Hendryx stated 
that he will bring something back.  
 

0:56 ADJOURNMENT 

Chair Figley adjourned the meeting at 6:53 p.m. 
 
 
 
APPROVED                                                            

1



URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
JUNE 24, 2013 

 
Page 2 – URA Board Minutes, June 24, 2013 

                      KATHRYN FIGLEY, Chair 
 
ATTEST                                                                         
               Heather Pierson, City Recorder 
               City of Woodburn, Oregon 

2



Agenda Item 
 

 

Agenda Item Review: City Administrator __x____ City Attorney ___x___ Finance __x___ 

 July 8, 2013 
 
 
TO: Urban Renewal Agency Board through City Administrator 
 
FROM: Jim Hendryx, Economic & Development Services Director  
 
SUBJECT: Expanding the Downtown Grant and Loan Program – Young Street 

corridor and the Young/99E intersection  
 
  
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Adopt the resolution expanding the Downtown Grant and Loan Program to 
include properties along the Young Street corridor and the Young/99E 
intersection as specified in the resolution. 
  
BACKGROUND: 
 
The Urban Renewal Plan, which was adopted in 2001, identified the need for a 
program to assist property owners within the Urban Renewal District to improve 
their properties.  The plan envisioned “rehabilitation and renovation of 
residential and commercial properties within the renewal area”.  The renewal 
area extends beyond the downtown, along Young Street and includes 
properties at the Young Street/Highway 99E intersection.  As recently as this past 
spring, interest arose regarding expanding the Grant and Loan Program. 
 
Woodburn’s Urban Renewal Grant and Loan Program was originally adopted in 
2011.  As originally envisioned, the program focuses on the downtown, generally 
identified as the Downtown Development and Conservation District (DDC).  
These designated properties are located between Front, Second, Harrison and 
Oak Streets.  In particular, the grant portion of the program has been successful, 
with 15 grants being approved. Of those grants, most have been completed. 
 
With the development of the Highway 99E Corridor Plan, which was adopted in 
2012, consideration was given to expanding the Urban Renewal Grant and Loan 
Program for properties at the Young Street/Highway 99E intersection.  This was 
partially in recognition of the boundaries of the Urban Renewal District and the 
potential for expanding the Grant and Loan Program, as well as funding capital 
projects at the intersection.   
 

3



Urban Renewal Grant and Loan Program 
July 8, 2013 
Page 2 
 
 
Informal discussions with one property owner near the Young/99E intersection 
also highlighted an interest in expanding the program.  Based upon the 
apparent interest, the Urban Renewal Agency Board directed staff to return with 
a formal mechanism for expanding the Grant and Loan Program to include 
properties within the Urban Renewal District, along Young Street as well as those 
located at the Young/Highway 99E intersection.  Existing program guidelines 
and procedures remain in effect, but the boundaries of the program would be 
expanded to include the above-mentioned areas.  The 2013/14 Urban Renewal 
budget includes funding for the Grant and Loan Program.  At this point, 
additional funding would not be required for the expand boundaries of the 
program.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Improving Woodburn’s downtown area, residential and commercial properties 
along the Young Street Corridor and at the Young/Highway 99E intersection has 
been recognized as a priority for several years, including the adoption of the 
Highway 99E Corridor Plan.  Woodburn’s Urban Renewal Plan provides the 
funding mechanism to implement the Grant and Loan Program.  Expanding the 
Downtown Grant and Loan Program carries out the intent of the Urban Renewal 
Plan.  Existing guideline and procedures, adopted with the initial Grant and Loan 
Program, would be applicable for all of the properties covered by the program.  
The Urban Renewal Agency Board’s ultimately approval of all grants and loans 
remains in place for the expanded program. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
The 2013/14 Urban Renewal Budget includes funding for the Grant and Loan 
program.  At this point, additional funding would not be required to expand 
boundaries of the program.  
 

4



Page 1 - RESOLUTION NO. 2013 -2 

URBAN RENEWAL RESOLUTION NO. 2013-02 
 
A RESOLUTION EXPANDING THE BOUNDARIES FOR THE DOWNTOWN GRANT 
AND LOAN PROGRAM AS SPECIFIED HEREIN 
 
 WHEREAS, the City adopted the Downtown Development Plan in 
1997, which envisioned a series of improvements and actions intended to 
reinvigorate Woodburn’s historic downtown; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in 2001 the City created the Woodburn Urban Renewal 
Agency and adopted the Urban Renewal Plan, which further recognizes 
the importance of physically improving the appearance of properties 
within the renewal area; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in 2010, the Downtown Development Plan Update 
recognized the need to reinvigorate downtown Woodburn and 
recommended leveraging urban renewal funds with private funds to 
create investment through a Downtown Grant and Loan Program; and 
 

WHEREAS, in 2011 the Woodburn Urban Renewal Agency adopted 
a Urban Renewal Grant and Loan Program for a designated area in 
downtown Woodburn; and 
 

WHEREAS, in 2012 the City Council adopted the Highway 99E 
Corridor Plan, which envisioned expanding the store front improvement 
program (Grant and Loan); and 
 
  WHEREAS, the Urban Renewal Agency Board wants to 
expand the Grant and Loan Program to properties along Young Street 
and at the Young/Highway 99E as specified herein; NOW, THEREFORE, 
 
THE WOODBURN URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:  
 
 Section 1. The Downtown Grant and Loan Program established by 
Urban Renewal Resolution 2011-01 is expanded to include properties 
along Young Street and at the Young/Highway 99E intersection as 
specified herein.   
 
 Section 2. The Grant and Loan Program established by Urban 
Renewal Resolution 2011-01 shall be made available to all properties 
within the boundary depicted in the attached Exhibit A.  
 
 Section 3.  The Advisory Review Subcommittee, the Grant and Loan 
Program Procedures and Requirements and the administration of the 

5



Page 2 - RESOLUTION NO. 2013 -2 

program by the Mid-Willamette Valley Council of Governments shall 
continue until modified by the Urban Renewal Agency Board. 
  
 
Approved as to Form:          
         City Attorney    Date 
 
      
 
     APPROVED:       
       Kathryn Figley, Chair 
 
 
Passed by the Agency         
Submitted to the Chair         
Approved by the Chair         
 
 
 
ATTEST:       
  Heather Pierson, City Recorder 
  City of Woodburn, Oregon 
 
 
 

6



CI
TY

 LI
MIT

S

CITY LIMITS

CITY LIMITS

CITY LIMITS

CI
TY

 L
IM

IT
S

CITY LIMITS

C
IT

Y 
L I

M
I T

S

CITY LIMITS

CITY LIMITS

C
IT

Y 
LI

M
IT

S

CIT
Y 

LIM
IT

S

C
IT

Y 
LI

M
I T

S

CITY LIMITS

CI
TY

 L
IM

IT
S

C
IT

Y 
LI

M
IT

S

CITY LIMITS

CITY
OUTSIDE

CITY

OUTSIDE

W
O
O
D
LA
N
D
 
AV
E

STACY ALLISON WAY

ST
AC
Y 
AL
LI
SO
N 
W
AY

S
A
W
G
R
A
S
S

S
T

TURNBERRY AVE

C
O
U
NT
RY
 L
N

O
L I
V
E
 
A
V
E

CAMAS ST

OLIVE AVE

WOOD

ASTOR

B
R
O
U
G
H
TO
N
 
W
A
Y

COMSTOCK AVE

U
TT
EV
IL
LE
 
 
 R
D
  
 
M
R
 
65

ST
AR
K
 
C
T

AV
E

MAPLE ST

CIR

A
LE
TH
A
 
 

AUS
TIN
 AV

E

DESANTIS DR

BERNARD    DR

C
A
R
O
L 
S
T

H
A
W
LE
Y
 
S
T

DO
UD
 S
T

H
AW
LE
Y 
S
T

GEORGE ST

YOUNG ST

B
R
O
AD

A
C
A
C
IA

AV
E

MCNAUGHT ST

OREGON  CT

ROBIN  AVE

RAINIER RD

JA
NS
EN
 W
AY

AKSENIA ST

YOUNG ST

ARTHUR ST

HARRISON ST

N
 
B
O
O
N
E
S

FI
LB
ER
T

B
R
YA
N
 
S
T

ED
G
E
W
A
TE
R
 
 
 
 
 
D
R

H
E
R
O
N
 
D
R

NEKIA ST

CLUB

E
LA
N
A
 
 
D
R

SMITH DR

S
M
IT
H
 
D
R

C
LA
C
K
A
M
A
S
 
C
I R
 
 
E

H
E
A
TH
E
R
 
W
A
Y

P
R
I N
C
E
TO
N
 
R
D

S
T A
N
F
IE
L D
 
R
D

MULBERRY 

N 
FR
ON
T 
ST

D
 
ST

BROADWAY  ST

LE
X
IN
G
TO
N
 
C
T

PO
R
TL
AN
D 
R
D

TIERRA

H
E
R
I T
A
G
E
 
A
V
E

VAN LIEU CT

W
IL
LO
W
 
A
V
E

B
O
O
N
ES
 
F
ER
R
Y 
R
D

K
E
LO
W
N
A 
S
T

SM
ITH
 
D
R

CT

A 
S
T

OG
LE
 
ST

H
A
LL
 
S
T

FI
FT
H 
ST

TH
IR
D 
ST

P
A
TR
IO
T  
S
T

EAGLE  DR

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD

B
O
S
TO
N
 
S
T

JU
N
E 
W
AY

MARCEL DR

P
A
LM
 
A
V
E

JORY  ST

C
O
U
N
TR
Y

Q
U
I N
N
 
R
D

C
O
M
S
TO
C
K
 
W
A
Y

YOUNG ST

FAR
M

GREENVIEW CT

ALEXANDRA AVE

PARR RD

TE
N

WOODBURN

U
M
P
Q
U
A
 
R
D

CR 517

SANTIAM DR

W
O
O
D
LA
N
D
 
A
V
E

TH
IR
D 
ST

S
A
LL
A
L 
R
D

TOUT ST

P
R
IN
C
E
TO
N
 
R
D

CT

E
LM
 
S
T

W
O
R
K
M
A
N
 
 
D
R

TOMLIN AVE

STARK ST

BRADLEY ST

IRONWOO
D TERRA

CE

A CT

C
T

SMITH
 CT

YEW ST

STA
TE 

HWY
 21

4 -
 NE

WB
ERG

 HW
Y

BUNKER AVE

S
 
W
O
O
D
LA
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
V
E

AV
E

LINDA ST

A
R
N
E
Y
 
R
D

WI
LL
OW

HIGH ST

C
OM
M
ER
C
E 
W
AY

R
O
Y
 
A
V
E

KELOWNA CT

BEN BROWN LN

C
H
AM
P
IO
N
S
H
IP
 
D
R

CHURC
H ST

VANDERBECK LN

ST
AT
E 
H
W
Y 
99
E 
-
 
P
AC
IF
IC
 
H
W
Y

V
A
N
D
E
R
B
E
C
K
 
LN

A
S
TO
R
 
W
A
Y

A 
ST

TO
OZ
E 
ST

HARDCASTLE AVE

CHARLES ST

HARDCASTLE AVE            (CR 534)

N
 
B
O
O
N
E
S
 
F
E
R
R
Y
 
R
D

STEVEN ST

MARION  ST

E LINCOLN ST

AUDREY 

A
LE
X
A
N
D
R
A
 
C
T

RD

JANSEN WAY

SI
XT
H 
ST

B
R
O
W
N 
ST

M
E
R
ID
IA
N
 
 
D
R

CT

ST

PA
N
A 
  
ST

AV
E

MA
RY
LY
NN

S
 
S
E
TT
LE
M
IE
R
 
 
A
VE

ACACIA AVE

THOMPSON

W
A
LT
O
N
 
W
A
Y

UMPQUA

KING WAY

DOGWOOD   DR

WILSON ST

M
AR
S
H
AL
L 
S
T

COUNTRY CLUB RD

FO
UR
TH
  
ST

W LINCOLN ST

VANDERBECK RD

TH
O
M
P
S
O
N
 
R
D

C
O
N
C
O
R
D
 
S
T

J A
M
E
S
TO
W
N
 
S
T

E
LM
 
S
T

P
A
R
K
 
A
V
E

JAMES ST

LE
A
S
U
R
E
 
S
T

CHURCH ST

LA
N
D
AU
 
D
R

N
AT
IO
N
AL
 W
AY

B
R
Y
A
N
 
S
T

BLAINE ST

SALLAL 

PA
N
A 
ST

HAZELNUT DR

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD

P
A
R
K
 
A
V
E

JUNE

TI
E
R
R
A
 
 
LY
N
N
 
 
D
R

UN
IO
N 
PA
C
IF
IC
 R
AI
LR
OA
D

C
E
D
A
R

HAWTHORNE CIR

C
O
L U
M
B
IA
 
D
R

C
LA
C
K
A
M
A
S
 
C
I R
 
 
W

W HAYES ST

LA
W
S
O
N
 
A
V
E

BRANDYWINE CT

E
LA
N
A
 
D
R

PARR RD

M
C
LA
U
G
H
LI
N
 
D
R

W LINCOLN ST

CHERRY  ST

LE
A
S
U
R
E
 
S
T

O
R
E
G
O
N
 
W
A
Y

SALLAL RD

HAMPTON WAY

AS
TO
R
 
W
A
Y

A
S
TO
R
 
W
A
Y

GARDEN WAY

Q
U
I N
N
 
R
D

CO
UN
TR
Y 
C
LU
B 
RD

R
O
A
N
O
K
E
 
S
T

Q
U
I N
N
 
R
D

A
R
N
E
Y
 
R
D

C
A
M
E
L L
IA
 
W
A
Y

DR

D
E
E
R
 
R
U
N

W
A
LK
E
R
 
C
T

JUDY ST

W
VALE

JU
LI
E
 
C
T

M
E
A
D
O

JA
N
A 
A
VE

H
ER
M
AN
S
O
N
 
S
T

PAYNE ST

BRIDLEWOOD LN

ARTHUR ST

C
 
ST

E HAYES ST

ANDREA'S CT

GARFIELD ST

FI
FT
H 
ST

N 
FR
ON
T 
ST

MILL ST

UN
IO
N 
PA
C
IF
IC
 R
AI
LR
OA
D

TH
IR
D 
ST

FIR ST

RAY
 J 

GLA
TT

TH
IR
D 
ST

HENRY'S

GOOSE CREEK RD

M
A
Y
A
N
N
A
 
D
R

R
O
B
E
R
T 
S
T

COUNTRY CLUB RD

ALD
ER
  
 L
N

C
O
LO
N
Y
 
S
T

S
T

CONSTITUTION AVE

E CLEVELAND ST

B
IR
D
S
E
Y
E
 
 
 
 
 
A
V
E

MCKINLEY ST

BLAINE ST

S
T

TOMLIN AVE

G
AT
C
H
 
S
T

G
A
TC
H
 
S
T

Q
U
E
E
N
 
C
IT
Y
 
B
LV
D

TIERRA CT

P
A
R
K
 
AV
E

N 
FR
ON
T 
ST

KOENER RD

P
A
U
LI
N
E
 
S
T

W HAYES ST

CT

JAMES ST

EAST LINCOLN RD

M
A
R
C
E
L 
D
R

 WAY

ST
AT
E 
H
W
Y 
9
9E
 -
 
 
 
 
PA
C
IF
IC
 
H
IG
H
W
AY

MT JEFFERSON AVE

N 
FR
ON
T 
ST

INDUSTRIAL AVE

WA
Y

C
OO
LE
Y 
RD

SHENANDOAH LN

W
IL
LO
W
 
 
A
VE

S
 
S
E
TT
LE
M
IE
R
 
 
AV
E

W
A
Y

H
ER
M
AN
SO
N 
ST

FINZER WAY

C
IR

R
A
N
D
O
LP
H
 
R
D

U
M
P
Q
U
A 
R
D

P
R
I N
C
E
TO
N
 
R
D

ALEXANDRA AVE

UMPQUA PL

B
RO
W
N 
 S
T WARREN WAY

S 
FI
RS
T 
ST

W CLEVELAND ST OSWALD   ST

MILLER

INDEPENDENCE AVE

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD

JO
Y
C
E

S
Y
C
A
M
O
R
E
 
A
V
E

MCKINLEY ST

C
T

B
R
Y
A
N
 
S
T

O
R
C
H
A
R
D
 
LN

SILVERTON RD

CR 534

RAY J GLATT CIR

G
R
AY
S
TO
N
E

TH
IR
D
 S
T

AZTEC DR

INTERCHANGE

SYCAMORE AVE

CREST CT.

N
 
C
A
S
C
A
D
E
 
D
R

IN
TE
RS
TA
TE
 5

W HAYES ST

U
M
P
Q
U
A
 
R
D

LU
B
A 
  
ST

LI
LA
C
 
W
A
Y

A
N
N
A
 
S
T

C
O
R
B
Y 
S
T

ECOLA

DE
LL
MO
OR
 W
AY

A 
S
T

CARSON CT

B
 
ST

MYRTLE ST

OG
LE
 
ST

S 
B
O
O
N
E
S
 
FE
R
R
Y 
R
D

EL
AN
A
 
W
A
Y

HAZELNUT DR

KOFFLER AVE

OSWALD ST

W
O
R
K
M
A
N
 
D
R

H
AZ
EL
N
U
T 
 
 
D
R

STATE HWY  214

C
A
H
IL
L 
W
A
Y

STATE HWY 214

GARFIELD   ST

S
 
C
A
S
C
A
D
E
 
D
R

LAUREL AVE

JUNE WAY

JOHNSON ST

E LINCOLN ST

WILLIAMS AVE

A
S
TO
R
 
W
A
Y

UMPQUA RD

C
H
R
IS
TI
AN
SE
N
 
S
T

CIRINGLEWOOD LN

S
A
LL
A
L 
R
D

MARCEL

A 
S
T

WILSON 
ST

JA
N
A 
C
T

LN

W HAYES ST

OAK ST

N 
FI
RS
T 
ST

H
A
LL
 
S
T

N 
SE
C
ON
D 
ST

MAYANNA    DR

MILLER 

C
U
P
ID

N 
FI
RS
T 
ST

CHURCH ST

JA
C
O
B
 
S
T

F
A
I R
W
A
Y
 
S
T

ST
AT
E 
H
W
Y 
99
E 
-
 
P
AC
IF
IC
 
H
W
Y

ARLINGTON AVE

G
AT
C
H
 S
T

P
A
R
K
 
C
IR

PA
RK
VI
EW

CENTENNIAL DR

ORCHARD LN

LYNN C
T

P
R
O
G
R
E
S
S
 
W
A
Y

D
U
N
N
 
C
T

GR
EE
N
VI
EW
 
DR

C
O
LE
W
O

TH
O
M
P
S
O
N
 
R
D

S
E
N
E
C
A
 
C
T

E CLEVELAND ST

HAZELNUT DR

MUIRFIELD LN

D
R

R
O
A
N
O
K
E
 
S
T

ARNEY RD

R
E
V
E
R
E
 
S
T

COUNTRY CLUB TER

N 
FR
ON
T 
ST

AR
N
EY
 R
D

NEWBERG  HWY

INDEPENDENCE CT

S 
FR
ON
T 
ST

W LINC
OLN   ST

KE
VIN

JOHNSON ST

H
A
R
V
A
R
D
 
D
R

M
IL
LE
R
 
 
 
F
A
R
M
 
 
 
 
 
R
D

TUK
WILA

 DR

P
L

O
D
 
D
R

DUKE ST

UN
IO
N 
PA
C
IF
IC
 R
AI
LR
OA
D

JU
N
E 
W
AY

STANFORD

SERRES LN

AU
D
R
EY
 
  
W
AY

HARDCASTLE AVE

N
AT
IO
N
AL
 
W
AY

SPRAGUE LN

ALEXANDRA AVE

P
A
R
K
 
A
V
E

STATE HWY 214 - MT HOOD AVE

CREIGHTON ST

CT
.

CT

PARR RD
BRADLEY ST

S
TATE

 
H
W
Y 
2
1
4 
-
 
SILVE

R
TO
N
-
H
ILLS

B
O
R
O
 
H
W
Y

QUAIL RUN

RD

UN
IO
N 
PA
C
IF
IC
 R
AI
LR
OA
D

HI
LL
YE
RS

C
T

FE
R
R
Y 
R
D

MONTGOMERY ST

TH
IR
D
 
ST

N 
SE
C
ON
D 
ST

S 
SE
C
O
N
D
 
S
T

SE
VE
NT
H 
ST

N
 
S
E
TT
LE
M
IE
R
 
 
AV
E

GRANT ST

W LINC
OLN ST

TI
ER

LN

STATE HWY 219 - NEWBERG HWY

PR
OG
RE
SS
 W
AY

RAINIER RD DE
LL
MO
OR
 W
AY

W HAYES ST

S 
FR
ON
T 
ST

STARK ST

G
A
TC
H
 
S
T

STATE HWY  214

STATE HWY
  214

B
O
G
IE

FAIRWOOD CRESCENT

TUKWILA  DR

M
E
R
ID
IA
N

TR
A
C
Y

W LINCOLN ST

KOTKA ST

C
O
Z
Y 
W
A
Y

H
A
R
V
A
R
D
 
D
R

B
A
Y
LO
R
 
D
R

OXFORD ST

CITADEL ST

VASSER ST

B
A
Y
LO
R
 
D
R

H
A
R
V
AR
D
 
D
R

N
O
R
T
H
 
C
T

M
AP
LE
W
O
O
D

C
T

N
U
G
G
ET

PANA

P
A
U
LU
S

AMY
 C
T.

AMITY
   

CT

F
IFTH

 
S
T

TUK
WIL

A 
DR

M
E
R
ID
IA
N
 
D
R

HOLLOW CT

E
V
E
R
G
R
E
E
N
 
R
D

EV
ER
G
R
EE
N
 
R
D

C
EN
TER

 ST

HOOPER ST

ST
AC
Y 
AL
LI
SO
N 
W
AY

HARRISON ST

W HAYES ST
GARFIELD ST

UN
IO
N 
PA
C
IF
IC
 R
AI
LR
OA
D

UN
IO
N 
PA
C
IF
IC
 R
AI
LR
OA
D

CT

FO
XGLO

VE 
ST

S
T

TU
LIP

DAHLIA ST
D
AH
LIA 

ST

AU
TU
M
N

B
LV
D

COOLEY CT

CIR

LY
NN

RA

DR

N
 
S
E
TT
LE
M
IE
R
 
 
AV
E

S 
FR
ON
T 
ST

ST
AT
E 
H
W
Y 
99
E 
-
 
P
AC
IF
IC
 
 H
W
Y

N
 
C
A
S
C
A
D
E
 
D
R

TROON AVE

O
LY
M
P
IC

TU
K
W
IL
A 
DR

TROON    AVE

PARR RD

ST
AT
E 
H
W
Y 
99
E 
-
 
P
AC
IF
IC
 
H
W
Y

BELLE PASSI RD

BELLE PASSI RD

B
R
O
W
N
 
 
S
T

STATE HWY 214

EAST L

UN
IO
N 
PA
C
IF
IC
 R
AI
LR
OA
D

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD

TEN OAKS LN

SEVEN OAKS LN

S
T

GOOSE

C
T

ELECTRIC   RAILROAD

COUNTRY CLUB CT

G
AT
C
H
 
S
T

B
R
O
W
N
 
C
T

E CLEVELAND ST

THORN ST

FI
RS
T 
ST

STATE HWY 214

SEN
ECA

L C
REE

K D
R

S
TU
B
B
 
R
D

P
A
R
A
D
IS
E
 
S
T

P
R
A
IR
IE
 
S
T

SWEETWATER AVE

PALIMINO AVE

STATE HWY 219 - NEWBERG HWY

W
O
O
D
L A
N
D
 
 
A
V
E

C
O
U
N
TR
Y
 
C
LU
B
 
R
D
 
 

EVERGREEN RD

ARNEY LANE

E
V
E
R
G
R
E
E
N
 
R
D

E
V
E
R
G
R
E
E
N
 
R
D

N 
FR
ON
T 
ST

JUDY ST

OG
LE
 
S T

STARK ST

N 
SE
C
ON
D 
ST

M
O
R
ELN

GRANT ST

OG
LE
 S
T

O
G
LE
 
S
T

STATE HWY 214 - MT HOOD AVE

O
GL
E 
ST

NO NAME ST

BLVD

C
T

C
T

S
T

GOOSE CREEK

MILL
 CR

EEK

M
IL
L 
C
R
E
E
K

S
E
N
E
C
AL
 
C
R
E
E
K

M
IL
L 
C
R
E
E
KAVE

VIN
E

AVE

FO
X
G
LO
VE

JONAH PL

B
O
E
A
N
 
LN

S
K
Y
L E
R
 
D
R K
EN
N
ED
Y 
ST
 
(P
VT
)

C
H
A
R
LE
S
 
C
T

(P
V
T)

BLAINE ST (PVT)

DEL SOL CT (PVT)

REDWOOD LN (PVT)

PLUM LN (PVT)

VERA LN (PVT)

G
R
AN
IT
E
 
S
T

C
R
ES
TLIN

E
 
S
T

GR
AN
ITE

ST

WHEAT   ST    (PVT)

H
A
R
VE
S
T 
W
A
Y
 
(P
VT
)

F
E
S
C
U
E
 
A
V
E
 
( P
V
T
)

C
A
S
C
A
D
E
 
D
R
 
(P
V
T )

CASCADE DR (PVT)

RYE    ST (PVT)

B
E
N
T G
R
A
S
S

BARLEY ST (PVT)

C
A
S
C
A
D
E
 
D
R
 
(P
V
T
)

C
AS
C
AD
E
 
D
R
 
(P
VT
)

OATS ST (PVT)

C
AS
C
AD
E
 
D
R
 
(P
VT
)

JANSEN WAY

(P
VT)

C
IR

PINE

JUNIPER 

C
IR

LO
C
K
 
 

B
L U
E
G
R
A
S
S

A
V
E
 
( P
V
T )

CIR

HEM

(P
VT
)

(P
VT)

A
V
E
 
( P
V
T)

REED AVE

LINFIELD AVE

REED AVE

OXFORD ST

C
L E
M
S
O
N
 
S
T

W
IL
L A
M
E
TT
E
 
S
T

DEXTER LOOP

FRO
NTA

GE 
RD

BARN ST

Public Works Department
GIS/Engineering Division

C

Scale: 1 inch = 1700 feet
0 1,700850

Feet

Disclaimer: This map is a graphic representation, using the
most current information available. However, it should not
be considered accurate for scaling. Plot Date: 7-1-13

Woodburn Urban
Renewal District Map

Legend
Streams
Railroad lines
Urban Renewal District
City Limits
Assessor's Taxlots

Urban Renewal Grant &
Loan Program Boundary

Exhibit A

7


	URA minutes of June 24, 2013
	Expanding the Downtown Grant and Loan Program – Young Streetcorridor and the Young/99E intersection



